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.. 17 JUN 1963 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, CI/r;>A ~ 

FROM Deputy Director of Security (Investi- .. 
gations and Operational . Support) 

SUBJECT 068) 49.2 
/1216 264 

1. Reference is made to your memorandum d8.ted 21 September 19b2 
requesting an appropriate investigation of Subject in connection 
with . his use under an 0perati~~ Approval as an informant by WB/3-
Mexiao, D.P. Referenca ' ls als-o· made ·to our ·memoranda dated 
6 Octobel' l9b01 1 MaJ 1962 and 17 Oato~x- 1962. 

' 2. The enclosed information is :f'urnished as an aid in· 
determ:1.1t1ng 'Whether or not the Subject should be used in the 
proposed capaci-ty. 

· 3. In view of the certification set forth in your request, 
no CIA files other than those of · the · _Office of Security have been 
searched in conneetion with _ this case. It is assumed that all 
pertinent information concerning the Subject has been fUrnished 
pursuant to the provisions of Clandestine Services Instruction 
No. l.0-5 and Clandestine Services Instruction ·- .Field No. l.0-5. 

4. This memorandum pertains only to this proposed assigmnent. 
It is requested that this office be informed o:f your decision in 

. this case. The enclosed nia.t~;rial should be returned in a seaJ.ed 
envelope marked .. for the attention of the undersigned when it has 
.served its purpose. 

FO~ THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY: 

Enclosures: 
MAC rpt dtd 10 June 1963 

CLOSED 
· · Kushner/ jmp 

14 June 1963 

~ c ·-
Victor1f( White 
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